) - Adf\\ 102 W. Washington Suite 232
IROINBRORE Marquette, Ml 49855

HERITAGE TRAIL 906-235-2923

ironoreheritage@gmail.com

IRON ORE HERITAGE RECREATION AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY,OCTOBER 27, 2021, 4:30 PM

AGENDA

L ROLL CALL
11, PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda Items — Limit to three minutes)

III. ~ APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. September Minutes
B. September Financials
C. October Bills to be Paid

IV.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA
V. CITY OF NEGAUNEE PRESENTATION ON CAMPGROUND/TRAILHEAD

VI.  OLD BUSINESS
A. Michigan Grant Updates
1. Negaunee Township Trailhead
2. 2021 Trust Fund Purchase of 176 Acres
3. 2021 Trust Fund Negaunee Boardwalk
B. 2021 Maintenance List
a. Asphalt Repair
b. Gate Destruction
C. Millage Renewal Updates and Municipal Presentations
D. Pure Michigan video

VII. NEW BUSINESS
A. 2021 Year to Date Budget v Actual
B. 2022 Draft Budget

VIII.  ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
IX.  BOARD COMMENT

X. PUBLIC COMMENT

Xl ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING DATE: November 17, 2021, 4:30 pm, Zoom/Country Inn




- 102 W. Washington Suite 232
I R N O R E Marquette, MI 49855
HERITAGE TRAIL 906-235-2923

ironoreheritage@gmail.com

IRON ORE HERITAGE RECREATION AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 22, 2021

DRAFT MINUTES

L ROLL CALL — Don Britton, Chair, Chocolay Township; Glenn Johnson, Vice
Chair/Secretary, Marquette Township; Lauren Luce, Treasurer, Marquette County; Jim
Brennan, Republic; Bob Hendrickson, City of Negaunee; Al Reynolds, Negaunee
Township; Nick Leach, Marquette
Excused Absence: Larry Bussone, Ishpeming; Dawn Hoffman, Tilden Township
Staff: Carol Fulsher
Guests: Kathy Peters, Ron Yesney, DNR, Rob Katona, DNR

II. PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda ltems — Limit to three minutes) -

II.  APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA - Brennan motioned to approve consent agenda
as presented; Hendrickson seconded motion. Consent agenda included August
minutes; August Financial including Balance Sheet with assets of $651,461; liabilities of
$160,046 and equity of $491,415:

August profit/loss showing income of $1 15,849 and expenses of $61,472 for income of
$54,412 and YTD income of $476,945, expenses of $384.,690 for income of $92,255;
Q3 budget v actual as of August shows income at 138% of budget; expenses of 44% of
budget; YTD as of august shows income at 111% of budget with expenses at 89% of
budget;

August General ledger showing checks written 1297 through 1323 and

September bills to be paid totaling $19,971.93. Vote was taken and motion carried.

IV.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Johnson motioned to approve agenda as presented;
Hendrickson seconded motion. Vote and motion carried.

V. OLD BUSINESS
A. Michigan Grant Updates

1. Negaunee Township Trailhead — Bid documents were uploaded to
Michigan grants on August 3 for DNR review. Takes 30-60 days for
review.

2. Weather Shelters/Fishing Piers: Ribbon Cutting & Last Reimbursement —
Final reimbursement with paperwork was submitted to close out this
project. Lots of good feedback on this project.

3. 2021 Trust Fund Purchase of 176 Acres — Prelim score 310, New
Resolution — Reviewed the evaluation worksheet. Leach motioned to
sign the resolution attached upping the landowner match to 26% :
Brennan seconded motion. Discussion on match points going up by
10 at 26% (through landowners) and 15 more points due to not
having an acquisition grant in past. Roll call vote taken and motion
passed 7 ayes, 0 nays and 2 absent.




VI

VII.
VIIL

4. 2021 Trust Fund Negaunee Boardwalk — Prelim score 290- Discussion on
additional points; argue on sustainability and regional priority project.
Yesney to supply letter of support.

. 2021 Maintenance List — Work bee needed to install 8 new kiosk map panels. ORV

work almost finished. New culvert going in near Lake Lowry. A culvert extension
needed near r/r crossing at Winthrop Junction .A culvert was installed near CR 478 in
Republic, but was insufficient width. Company has until end of month to finish. Leach
motioned to rebid if project not fixed; Brennan seconded motion. Vote and
motion carried.

Millage Renewal Update — All municipalities were asked to add us to their agendas for
presentations. We will do update presentations in 2021 and go back in 2022 with ballot
language and resolution to continue in IOHRA.

. ORV Parking Lot Options — Several possibilities discuss on ORV parking lot options:

property that Perkins owns near Winthrop Junction. Enlarge Stoneville parking lot.
Negaunee also has designs to put in parking lot behind Ice Arena (on our property if we
allow). Consensus that Perkins property would be best fit. Fulsher to follow up with
Dan Perkins on lease language and survey.

Trail Etiquette Signage — Trail etiquette signs in packet. However, they will be portrait
rather than landscape since will be placed on cedar posts in most cases. Safer for
users.

Cameras — Luce suggested Spypoint cameras. They are in office, but waiting for SD
cards and then need to install in field.

. Pure Michigan video — Fulsher thanked those who helped with Pure Michigan video put

together by Michigan MEDC. Wil go out on Michigan social media platforms.

EDA Grant Meeting and Handouts — Brennan motioned to sign resolution included
in packet; Johnson seconded. Resolution supports the Outdoor Recreation
District Strategic Action plan centered around IOHT and submission of grant
application to the Build Back Regional Challenge Grant seeking a $500,000
planning grant. Roll call vote was taken and motion passed 7 ayes, 0 nays, and 2
absent.

Cuppad Superior Region Non-motorized plan — Fulsher updated group that CUPPAD is
updating their regional non-motorized trail plan.

NEW BUSINESS

A

2022 Budget and Priorities — Fulsher will be providing first draft of 2022 budget at
October meeting. Presented a list of budgeting priorities. Discussion on Lakenenland
extension and more support behind it.

Asphalt Repair/Coleman Engineering- Fulsher noted that we have areas of asphalt that
need repair between Ishpeming and Negaunee asphalt sections. She reviewed
sections with Coleman Engineering staff (civil engineers) who agreed that tree roots are
the major problem. They will send information on solutions. Discussed rubberized
asphalt, whether capping would work, trenching. Brennan noted they used rubberized
asphalt at campground and it has been holding up. Britton will try to contact someone
at Michigan Tech who experiments with recycled asphalt.

ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - no report

BOARD COMMENT - Brennan notified that Humboldt wants to do something at Tower
Lake. Is that a way to get them into Authority. Also noted that Welcoming Center ribbon
cutting went well.

Leach noted he liked the Museum as a place to meet.




IX.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Yesney and Katona were impressed with weather shelters and
fishing piers.

ADJOURNMENT - Leach motioned to adjourn meeting; Brennan seconded motion. Vote
and motion carried and meeting adjourned at 6:00 pm.




Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
Balance Sheet
September 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
001-006 - Embers Savings
001-005 - nicolet promontory acct
001-004 - nicolet bank checking account
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
018-012 - Taxes Receivables - unassigned
018-000 - Taxes Receivable
018-001 - Taxes Receivable - Tilden
018-002 - Taxes Receivalbe - Ishpeming
018-003 - Taxes Receivable - Negaunee
018-004 - Taxes Receivable - NEG TWP
018-005 - Taxes Receivable - MQT TWP
018-006 - Taxes Receivable - Marquette
018-007 - Taxes Receivable - Chocolay
018-011 - Taxes Receivable - Rep Twp
Total 018-000 - Taxes Receivable
018-009 - Grants Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
018-013 - Taxes Receivable - unassigned
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
202-000 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
204-000 - Accrued Wages

10:44 AM
09/29/2021

Accrual Basis
Sep, 21

154,826.09
347,473.14
40,703.89

543,003.12
-280.29

-244.00
-1,107.92
-569.55
-5,918.93
-2,133.07
53,153.19
-1,372.72
-493.06

41,313.94
16,513.65

57,547 30

30,973.52

30,973.52

631,523.94

631,523.94

-300.10

-300.10

6,405.18

Page 1 of 2



203-000 - Unearned revenue
200-258 - Federal Taxes
200-259 - State Taxes
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
395-000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep, 21

151,023.53
1,501.54
773.79

159,704.04

159,403.94

159,403.94

399,160.24
72,959.76

472,120.00

631,523.94

Page 2 of 2



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
Profit & Loss
September 2021

Sept '21 TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
General Revenue

674-002 - Individual Contributions 0.00 295.05
674-001 - Corporate Contributions 0.00 300.00
401-000 - Taxes 268.80 317,098.41
664-000 - Interest 0.00 1,399.04
Total General Revenue 268.80 319,092.50
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales 0.00 15.14
Total Unrestricted 0.00 15.14
Restricted
674-004 - benches 0.00 2,325.00
538-000 - ORV State Grant 0.00 15,152.50
674-003 - Mile Marker 0.00 1,200.00
539-000 - State Grants 0.00 139,444.89
Total Restricted 0.00 158,122.39
Total Program Revenue 0.00 168,137.53
Total Income 268.80 477,230.03
Gross Profit 268.80 477,230.03
Expense
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities 321.04 2,966.19
Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment 321.04 2,966.19
701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages 6,069.00 54,502.00
701-002 - Payroll taxes 464.27 4 270.40
Total 701-000 - Payroll 6,533.27 58,772.40
727-000 - Office Supplies 26.49 485.82
740-000 - Merchandise expense 0.00 149.80
800-000 - Operations
800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Refere 0.00 559.00
800-002 - Postage, Mailing Service 63.95 118.95
800-004 - Volunteer Recognition 83 .57 112.73
Total 800-000 - Operations 117.52 790.68
800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and O 0.00 1,155.00
800-956 - Insurance - Workers' Comp 0.00 43.00
802-000 - Accounting Contract Services 0.00 5,525.00




Sept ‘21

TOTAL

803-000 - Professional Services Fees 0.00 1,398.50
850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunicatior 136.37 1,078.42
860-000 - Travel and Meetings 88.39 622.07
870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses 15.89 GG
880-000 - Marketing
880-005 - Print advertising 0.00 22470
881-000 - Public Relations 0.00 165.00
Total 880-000 - Marketing 0.00 389.70
900-000 - Printing and Publishing 0.00 1,100.00
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Expenses 60.00 73.00
970-000 - Capital Outlay
970-100 - Signage
970-105 - trail safety signage 0.00 104.00
970-102 - Acknowledgement signs 0.00 306.18
970-103 - Interpretive signs 3,185.50 7,286.40
970-104 - Trail mile marker expense 0.00 3,584.00
Total 970-100 - Signage 3,185.50 11,280.58
970-200 - Trail Expense
970-210 - Carp River Kiln 17.58 17.58
970-209 - Weather Shelters 0.00 213,461.00
970-204 - ORV Trail Work 4,990.00 24,989.49
970-202 - Trail Supplies 226.76 3,606.34
970-203 - Trail Maintenance 638.30 64,518.55
970-206 - Grooming Expenses 0.00 770.00
Total 970-200 - Trail Expense 5,872.64 307,362.96
970-300 - Engineering 0.00 10,621.50
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay 9,058.14  329,265.04
990-000 - Debt Service
990-002 - Bank Fees 18,53 118.53
Total 990-000 - Debt Service 73.53 118.53
Total Expense 16,430.64  404,270.27
Net Ordinary Income -16,161.84 72,959.76
Net Income -16,161.84 72,959.76




Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January 1 through September 22, 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
018-016 - other receivables
676-000 - Loan Proceeds
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributions
674-001 - Corporate Contributions
401-000 - Taxes
441 - IOCAL cOMMUNITY sTABILIZATION
401-000 - Taxes - Other
Total 401-000 - Taxes
627-000 - Organization sponsors
664-000 - Interest
General Revenue - Other
Total General Revenue
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales
Total Unrestricted
Restricted
674-004 - benches
674-006 - Sign Sponsorship
538-000 - ORV State Grant
674-005 - Individual Contribution
674-003 - Mile Marker
539-000 - State Grants
501-000 - Federal Grants
540-000 - Corporate & Nonprofit Grants
Restricted - Other
Total Restricted
Program Revenue - Other
Total Program Revenue
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS
Gross Profit
Expense
66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
60900 - Business Expenses
60900 - Business Expenses - Other
Total 60900 - Business Expenses

Jul1=Sep 22,21 Budget % of Budget
[rieer = nazic st ori o R R P ST T |

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

50.00 0.00 100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
-1,214.72 0.00 100.0%
-1,214.72 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

54.85 246.00 22.3%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
-1,109.87 246.00 -451.17%
0.00 209.00 0.0%

0.00 209.00 0.0%
1,100.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
15,152.50 8,671.67 174.74%
0.00 100.00 0.0%
600.00 0.00 100.0%
139,444.89  154,200.00 90.43%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 25.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
156,297.39  162,996.67 95.89%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
156,297.39  163,205.67 95.77%
155,187.52  163,451.67 94.94%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
155,187.52  163,451.67 94.94%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 6



62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities
62800 - Facilities and Equipment - Other
Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment
701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
701-002 - Payroll taxes
701-000 - Payroll - Other
Total 701-000 - Payroll
727-000 - Office Supplies
730-000 - Office Equipment
740-000 - Merchandise expense
740-000 - Merchandise expense - Other
Total 740-000 - Merchandise expense
800-000 - Operations
800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Reference
800-002 - Postage, Mailing Service
800-004 - Volunteer Recognition
Total 800-000 - Operations
800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and O
800-956 - Insurance - Workers' Comp
801-000 - outside contract services
802-000 - Accounting Contract Services
803-000 - Professional Services Fees
850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunications
860-000 - Travel and Meetings
870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses
880-000 - Marketing
880-005 - Print advertising
881-000 - Public Relations
882-000 - TV and Radio
883-000 - Information meetings
884-000 - Website
885-000 - Logo Apparel
880-000 - Marketing - Other
Total 880-000 - Marketing
900-000 - Printing and Publishing
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Expenses
970-000 - Capital Outlay
970-100 - Signage
970-105 - trail safety signage
970-101 - Trail directional signage
970-102 - Acknowledgement signs
970-103 - Interpretive signs

Jul1=Sep 22,21 Budget % of Budget
——— S—— ——
961.52 888.33 108.24%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
961.52 888.33 108.24%
18,207.00 16,588.60 109.76%
1,392.83 1,295.60 107.51%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
19,599.83 17,884.20 109.59%
299.91 273.33 109.73%
0.00 500.00 0.0%
149.80 0.00 100.0%
149.80 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
63.95 55.00 116.27%
53.57 0.00 100.0%
117.52 55.00 213.67%
1,155.00 1,5693.00 72.51%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
100.00 100.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
361.84 300.67 120.35%
320.79 1,015.00 31.61%
117.67 110.67 106.33%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 616.67 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 250.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 866.67 0.0%
1,000.00 0.00 100.0%
60.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 100.00 0.0%
306.18 0.00 100.0%
5,240.50 27,000.00 18.41%

Page 2 of 6



970-104 -
970-100 -

Trail mile marker expense
Signage - Other

Total 970-100 - Signage
970-200 - Trail Expense

200-212 -
970-211 -

970-210

970-209 -
970-204 -

970-208

Benches
Negaunee Township Trailhead

- Carp River Kiln

Weather Shelters
ORYV Trail Work

- trail head
970-202 -
970-203 -
970-206 -

Trail Supplies
Trail Maintenance

Grooming Expenses

Total 970-200 - Trail Expense

970-300 - Engineering

970-000 - Capital Outlay - Other
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay
990-000 - Debt Service

990-002 - Bank Fees

990-000 - Debt Service - Other
Total 990-000 - Debt Service

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Jul 1.=Sep'22, 21 Budget % of Budget
1,174.00 1,230.00 95.45%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
6,720.68 28,330.00 23.72%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 79,333.33 0.0%
17.58 0.00 100.0%
39,304.00 20,000.00 196.52%
11,169.49 28,666.67 38.96%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
813.24 433.33 187.67%
12,902.24 41,000.00 31.47%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
64,206.55 169,433.33 37.9%
6,805.25 15,633.33 43.53%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
77,732.48 213,396.66 36.43%
65.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
65.00 0.00 100.0%
102,041.36 236,983.53 43.06%
53,146.16 -73,5631.86 -72.28%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
53,146.16 -73,531.86  -72.98%

Page 3 of 6



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January 1 through September 22,2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
income
018-016 - other receivables
676-000 - Loan Proceeds
General Revenue
674-002
674-001 -
401-000 - Taxes
441 - IOCAL cOMMUNITY sTABILIZATION
401-000 - Taxes - Other
Total 401-000 - Taxes
627-000 - Organization sponsors
664-000 - Interest
General Revenue - Other

- Individual Contributions

Corporate Contributions

Total General Revenue
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales
Total Unrestricted
Restricted
674-004 - benches
674-006 - Sign Sponsorship
538-000 - ORV State Grant
674-005 - Individual Contribution
674-003 - Mile Marker
539-000 - State Grants
501-000 - Federal Grants
540-000 - Corporate & Nonprofit Grants
Restricted - Other
Total Restricted
Program Revenue - Other
Total Program Revenue
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS
Gross Profit
Expense
66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
60900 - Business Expenses
60900 - Business Expenses - Other
Total 60900 - Business Expenses

11:20 AM

10/07/2021

Accrual Basis

TOTAL

Jand.-Sep 22, 21 Budget % of Budget
[Eess—

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
295.05 0.00 100.0%
300.00 150.00 200.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
317,098.41 314,982.74 100.67%
317,098.41 314,982.74 100.67%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,399.04 786.00 178.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
319,092.50 315,918.74 101.01%
15.14 399.00 3.79%
15.14 399.00 3.79%
2,325.00 2,325.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
15,162.50 8,671.67 174.74%
0.00 200.00 0.0%
1,200.00 0.00 100.0%
139,444 89 154,200.00 90.43%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 25.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
158,122.39 165,421.67 95.59%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
158,137.53 165,820.67 95.37%
477,230.03  481,739.41 99.06%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
477.230.03  481,739.41 99.06%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 4 of 6



62800 - Facilities and Equipment

62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities

62800 - Facilities and Equipment - Other
Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment
701-000 - Payroll

701-001 - Salaries and Wages

701-002 - Payroll taxes

701-000 - Payroll - Other
Total 701-000 - Payroll
727-000 - Office Supplies
730-000 - Office Equipment
740-000 - Merchandise expense

740-000 - Merchandise expense - Other
Total 740-000 - Merchandise expense
800-000 - Operations

800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Reference

800-002 - Postage, Mailing Service
800-004 - Volunteer Recognition
Total 800-000 - Operations
800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and O
800-956 - Insurance - Workers' Comp
801-000 - outside contract services
802-000 - Accounting Contract Services
803-000 - Professional Services Fees
850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunications
860-000 - Travel and Meetings
870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses
880-000 - Marketing
880-005 - Print advertising
881-000 - Public Relations
882-000 - TV and Radio
883-000 - Information meetings
884-000 - Website
885-000 - Logo Apparel
880-000 - Marketing - Other
Total 880-000 - Marketing
900-000 - Printing and Publishing
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Expenses
970-000 - Capital Outlay
970-100 - Signage
970-105 - trail safety signage
970-101 - Trail directional signage
970-102 - Acknowledgement signs
970-103 - Interpretive signs

TOTAL

_Jan1-Sep22;21 Budget of Budget
2,966.19 2,838.33 104.51%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,966.19 2,838.33 104.51%
54,502.00 53,002.60 102.83%
4,270.40 4,139.60 103.16%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
58,772.40 57,142.20 102.85%
485.82 873.33 55.63%
0.00 500.00 0.0%
149.80 0.00 100.0%
149.80 0.00 100.0%
559.00 530.00 105.47%
118.95 55.00 216.27%
112.73 216.00 52.19%
790.68 801.00 98.71%
1,155.00 1,593.00 72.51%
43.00 39.00 110.26%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
5,5625.00 5,600.00 98.66%
1,398.50 0.00 100.0%
1,078.42 1,080.67 99.78%
622.07 1,064.00 58.47%
337.12 395.67 85.2%
224.70 366.00 61.39%
165.00 616.67 26.76%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 250.00 0.0%
0.00 255.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
389.70 1,487.67 26.2%
1,100.00 1,000.00 110.0%
73.00 0.00 100.0%
104.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 200.00 0.0%
306.18 0.00 100.0%
7,286.40 31,060.00 23.46%

Page 5 of 6



970-104 - Trail mile marker expense
970-100 - Signage - Other
Total 970-100 - Signage
970-200 - Trail Expense
200-212 - Benches
970-211 - Negaunee Township Trailhead
970-210 - Carp River Kiln
970-209 - Weather Shelters
970-204 - ORV Trail Work
970-208 - trail head
970-202 - Trail Supplies
970-203 - Trail Maintenance
970-206 - Grooming Expenses
Total 970-200 - Trail Expense
970-300 - Engineering
970-000 - Capital Outlay - Other
Total 970-000 - Capital QOutlay
990-000 - Debt Service
990-002 - Bank Fees
990-000 - Debt Service - Other
Total 990-000 - Debt Service
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

TOTAL

Jan1.-Sep 22, 21 Budget % of Budget
—— e——

3,584.00 2,130.00 168.26%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
11,280.58 33,390.00 33.78%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 79,333.33 0.0%

17.58 0.00 100.0%
213,461.00 210,000.00 101.65%
24,989.49 29,499 67 84.71%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
3,606.34 2,673.33 134.9%
64,518.55 57,700.00 111.82%
770.00 1,540.00 50.0%
307,362.96 380,746.33 80.73%
10,621.50 15,633.33 67.94%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
329,265.04 429,769.66 76.61%
118.53 45.00 263.4%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
118.53 45.00 263.4%
404,270.27 504,229.53 80.18%
72,959.76 -22,490.12 -324.41%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
720576 2349097 A

Page 6 of 6



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

General Ledger
September 2021

Name

Split Amount

001-006 - Embers Savings

Deposit

Total 001-006 - Embers Savings
001-005 - nicolet promontory acct

Deposit

Nicolet Bank

Nicolet Bank

664-000 - Interest 13.15

13.15

664-000 - Interest 2.69

001-004 - nicolet bank checking account
Deposit Nicolet Bank

1324
1325
1326
1327
EFTPS
Deposit
1329
1328
EFT
1334
1330
1331
1332
1333
1335
1336
1337
1338
1339

Team Riders
Wuebben Construction

Sanders and Czapski Associates

Carol L Fulsher

United States Treasury
City of Marquette

Carol Trost

Register of Deeds
Deluxe Business Check
Signs Now

Cattron's Lumber

Clark Properties
MARQUETTE BLP
Marquette County Treasurer
Tembreull's Excavation
Visa

City of Negaunee

Signs Now

Verizon

664-000 - Interest 0.43
970-204 ORV summer maintenance -650.00
970-209 weather shelter final payme -2,500.00

970-300 engineering -900.00
701-001 Salary -4,773.80
701-002 federal payroll tax -1,501.56
401-000 property tax payment 17,995.02
970-203 maintenance benches -600.00
940-000 declaration & Notice grant -60.00
99-002 new deposit slips =7.3.53

void 0.00

970-202 trail supplies, cedar posts -38.30
628-900 office rent -270.00
628-900 utilities -109.87
401-000 repyament of property tax -24.89

970-204 ORV ish/neg gravel/grading -4,990.00
misc. -431.47
970-103 interp sign for Jim Thomas -2,185.00

970-103 new kiosk maps -1,033.08
850-000 phone charges -106.12

Page 1 of 1




Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Bills to be Paid
October 2021
Name

State of Michigan

United States Treasury

Carol L. Fulsher
Tony Harry

Carol L Fulsher

Tembreull's Excavation

Tony Harry
Becky Harju
Carol L. Fulsher
City of Negaunee
Clark Properties
Country Inn

Don Britton

MARQUETTE BLP
MARQUETTE BLP

Signs Now

Tony Harry
Tony Harry

Account Paid Amount
200-259 - State Taxes -7173.79
200-258 - Federal payroll tax -1,501.54

970-103 - Interpretive signs (Fastenals  -129.28
970-204 - ORV Trail Work (gates) -236.60
701-001 Salary -4,773.79
970-204 - ORV Trail Work (culvert) -3,529.10
970-204 - ORV Trail Work -522.26

802-000 - Accounting Contract Services  -100.00

860-000 - Travel (mileage) -165.20
970-203 - Trail Maintenance -15.00
62890 - Rent -270.00

870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses -35.00

860-000 - Travel (mileage) -145.60
62890 - Rent, Utilities -48.57
970-202 - Trail Supplies(kiln lighting) -59.60
970-105 - trail safety signage -636.50

970-203 - Trail Maintenance(brushing)  -183.78
970-204 - ORV Trail Work (gate repair) -522.26

Page 1 of 2




Marquette County Treasurer
Verizon

Visa

Spypeint Cameras
Adobe

Walgreens (paper coffee)
Spypoint SD Cards
SmartSign (Gates ahea)
Zoom

Starbucks, ribbon cutting
Lowes, glue, bits
Fastenal, grommets
NMU EAN

Sherri's

Tractor Supply
International Fee

401-000 Property tax reimburse

850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunicati

See Below

TOTAL

970-202 -
727-000 -
727-000 -
970-202 -
970-204 -
870-000 -
881-000 -
970-103 -
970-103 -
850-000 -
860-000 -
970-203 -
970-202

Trail Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Trail Supplies

ORV Trail Work

Board Meeting Expenses
Public Relations
Interpretive signs
Interpretive signs
Telephone, Telecommunications
Travel and Meetings

Trail Maintenance

- Trail Supplies

-61.60

-46.03

-1,089.92

-14,845.42

-200.79
-13.77
-37.12
-22.93

-555.69
-15.89

-104.04
-36.86
-25.67
-30.25
-21.39
-23.28

-2.24

B

-1,089.92

Page 2 of 2



ANVANOD DNfHE;

IONZ NVYIHETOOD

L 0N aunbi4
————

SUD|SIAGY
L20zioeraL 2leq dep
a4 lumeig

—roTn SRR
aquinn josloid

ub|s puncifidwen =

ped Jajsdung [ ]

Juswase3 Jojueo [N uonels dung o]
VHHO! 0} peuigiing sieloL i [
j1edL aBejuay aiQ uoy| EE sismoys/sienoL. [N

puaban JoquiAg

1L BlIqOWMOUS/AYO [T
(11 8seg) suigen

SSUS AY [

810 vied [

specy [N

YN

1931 002 = yauy |

9e4
00z 00k

Sasnd

ueBiyoi ‘saunebap jo A1n
Jdeouo) spunoibdwen daunebap - | ainbi4




JeaA s1yy 3 op ueds Apogou ‘zzoz ui ino pig lled SuJIU0D 1jeydse malral daunegdap /Buiwadys)
0} SupaauISu3 uewa|o) Yyum EEET] ludwaned |1es1 malnay
sopeJsdn |ledL
ddueuduiew 1800320 anbaagey Aansey ui dn ypeq siaxaew Ayajes 1ng
spund AYO|  Jaquiardag AsieH Auo| susis peaye 21e8/sudis 1eJ4) UO ABlS M3N
jods ajeridoadde Seyy 03 Suiwadys| Joy Suniem Jaquiaydas anbazaigen uojjineqd Sujwadysy 3e uoiels ayiq U xi4
99} OU ‘||e3sul equuiey ‘s1sod/susis apinoig VHHOI Sny vaINYY [!0 piemoH je sudis dojs |jeisul
auo( 1das/3ny SI9IIUN|OA 78 J2YS|N4 sdew 3sop mau ||ejsul pue ugisag
29} ou 1sndny uoypg u3|s Jouop |euly ujiy JaAry died jessu
123pnq a8eusis 1sn3ne anbodaugen susis a|lw e ydope |jeisul
adeusis u) pajasSpnq lied ‘llB3sul 03 pa3aN “ul aJe suSis ‘Jays|n4 adejd 03 ausaym ‘Auew moy
‘udisap spaau ‘susis ananbna |lety mau
198pnq a8eusis | HO| J0/pue QYOI Jagquwaldas juied ‘Juied jeuoiyppe
10u Inq dn su3is mes ‘uoissiuwWo) peoy| pasu sn|d Buissiw om] ‘speoy 3|j1Asu0)s
‘Wwooquapuep uo papaau adeudis may
434njdeinuew o3 puas o3 mop susis 1y 190/1das a93Hwwo) aseusis lieisul 03 sjaued aanaidiauj
S1291UNJOA YUM ||elsul 03 ge4 'd'n Ajnp '}s Aeg usaun jo apis [lBISUI 0] US)jJBW BN
J3Y10 pue ‘padsiq ssip ‘noAeg Aejosoy)
papaau a3eiquan anboejd ‘papaau ped Juswa) Ainp yded 2aunedap Z Youag
way paiadpng auoQg ‘Jajua) awod|aMm T Youag
wayl paladpng Jawwng |10 pIeMOH 1e pajjeisul sugis anaudiaiu
9( 0} Spaau awely "HI0p 3O Je apis
2€eq pue |10 pJemoy pue syijd 3e dn awel
Wway pajasdpnq ‘ueln| jje4/iawwng M3IARI 10} YNQ 03 JuUdS JudWNI0p pig peayjies] diysumoyj asunesapn
81 ssIN pue ayels ‘a31enbaely pue Aejoooyn Aelp 28uQ "15 pue eusjA l|BISUl 0] SuJew 3|IA
138png 2dueualUIRN auoq anbooa.ge Jiedau yauaq uayoag
128png adueuajule ane/AInl 15043 yey 3ulysiusen/3uipues paau sayuag
SJUBUUIBL/ID2UN|OA Ainp sisodf 2q 03 @3unegdap ul ease pue;iam je Supusy
N0 3)e) 01 30 '3IUd) UMOP }00] Uo(
Aed 01 moH auijawij oym 9seugsis/saijiuawe Jiei]

ISITI0M |1el1T202




spund AHO 120 1sinbAN/AsieH Auoj 9210 sLIays 1e pauado
ISe) "wsijepuen Jayje Jiedas pasu sajen g
Spund AYQ|  Jaquididas TUEILITEY] Aj3 ul LaAINd map
198pnq sayddns pes) Jaquiaydag a8eyoed seJawed dn ind
oloyd papuedxs spaay ‘sanes)| jo sojoyd
00T "uofjisodal 0} spaau Inq Jaysjn4
SpuUnd AHO auoQg dlv PEOY }|O/M |1BJI AHO UO [9ARIZ BJ0}N
29} ou auo(Q sI9i e 1dopy |89 dosyuipn 1e spasm 1nd
pigay AON/120 [Iq3Y *A|392.4403 0p 30U pip Sunpnay 1newy Jlqnday uj 1aAIn3 mau
spund AYO suoq Ausey Auog pap|amad aq 03 spasau A3 ul ajen)
oUBRUBLUIEIA auoq anboaigeq aor uoljined 13)1ad Jo JJo s19|9d
spun4 AJO auoq dlv| Bulwadys|/aaunedap duipelo’|aneID ANO
2JUBUIIUIRIA Jawwns anboaige sor| spuepam @ |1euy o a3pa 07 Ixau 3201 ppy
Spund AHO Jawwns s491194 Aef ‘|addn. Apuey ppess poomuaaln 211gnda.‘Buiddesy Janeag
spund AYO 1sn8ny sJ1aply INVAL 92UBURIUIRIA| JBWIWINSG AYO
Spun4 A4O Aepy SIBpIY INVAL 2dueuuIelA SuLids ANO
J331UNJOA pue ddUBUIIUIBIA auoq SI9]IIN e 1dopy % anboaige sor Suimop
SpuUn4 aoueudUIRA auoQ anboaigeq sor Buidaamg
Spun{ aaueusluiep| Ajnr anboaigeq aor 1d 9T uonass 0 |2AB43 /X001 ppy
Spun4 aJueuIuIRIA auo(g anboaigeq aor Sinoysem pue sayduelq/saai}
N2 ‘UMOPp S3241 10§ |IBJ} M3IASY
Spun4 aJsueuajuleN auoq panouisapBuiwadys| s uolduiysepn 1e Ajanoe Janeagq
wiep pue uaye} uaneaq € ‘paJiy saddesy
Spung AYO ¥NQ auny IHewly uoley usapjiL Sulpesn AYO
auop Suiddeuy ‘g judy swep Nouq NI auoq Suidden H3AIND ued|d 01 peoujiey ‘aaunedap
ul 28plg ety died e Auanoe saaeag
Spun4 asueuajuie|y auoq 00F$ 410} UOIIONIISUOD YAA O3 papiemy ud uosyer ynos pue
Yuou usamiaq saunegan ¢aouapisqns jies
Spun4 asueUUIRA auoqQ anboaigeq aof Jan1y Aejoooy) Aq uoisous
2dueuajuielp |ieJ|
wiay paisspng queln auoq uagqganpn s131d Bulysty ‘s19)|3ys Jayleam
Pe138png "ST aunf paysiuy 41y auoq 128(0ud panels ‘906d1y 03 papiemy H3AIND pusIXSXIW
yied aj1q mau ‘apesddn aygnday




ASPHALT REDO (NEGAUNEE AND ISHPEMING)
Started at Jackson Pit in Negaunee
Jackson Pit to Davis Street

33 33
93 93
56 56
5 5
25 25
10 10
18 18
10 10
25 25
EAST OF DAVIS STREET TO 7TH STREET
18|WEST OF DAVIS 18
123[HILL BEHIND BROWNSTONE 123
16|WEST OF ENGINE HOUSE 16
204|WEST OF ENGINE HOUSE 204
45|WEST OF ENGINE HOUSE 45
49|3RD TO 7TH 49
Ishpeming Senior Center to Moyle
12 12
20 20
57 57
2
West of Moyle going uphill
5 5
18 18
Sealer for some cracks
45|HALF OF TRAIL ONLY 45
66 66
11 11
4 4
3 %
East Negaunee
38|EAST OF NEGAUNEE MINE MEMORIAL 38
15|WETLANDS 15
S0|HILLS TO R/R TRACKS 50
63|EAST OF R/R TRACKS 63
TOTAL 1137|linear feet *10' width
11370|sq. ft. asphalt

1264 sq. yds of asphalt



Municipal Presentations Date

Marquette Township 3-Aug go back in 2022
City of Ishpeming 6-Oct go back in 2022
Chocolay Township 8-Nov 5:30
City of Marquette 29-Nov 6
Tilden Township 21-Dec ?

TBD

City of Negaunee

Negaunee Township




Iron Ore Heritage
Profit & Loss B

YTD as of October 27,

Recreation Authority

udget vs. Actual
2021

Expect
additio
nsby Yearend
year projectio
Jan - Dec 21 Budget  $ Over Budget end n
— ———
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
018-016 - other receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributic 832.04 0.00 832.04 0] 832.04
674-001 - Corporate Contributi 300.00 150.00 150.00 0 300
401-000 - Taxes 317,191.88| | 314,982.74 2,209.14 0| 317191.9
664-000 - Interest 1,414.43 3,990.00 -2,575.57[*1 66| 1,480.43
671-000 - Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
675-000 - Non profit donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
Total General Revenue 319,738.35 319,122.74 615.61 66| 319804.4
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales 15.14 490.00 -474 .86 0 15.14
Total Unrestricted 15.14 490.00 -474 .86
Restricted
674-004 - benches 2.325.00 2,325.00 0.00 0 2325
674-006 - Sign Sponsorship 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
538-000 - ORV State Grant 26,304.49 33,665.00 -7,360.51 3529| 29833.49
674-005 - Individual Contribu 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0 0
674-003 - Mile Marker 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0 1200
539-000 - State Grants 163,600.00( | 236,900.00 -73,300.00(*2 0] 163600
540-000 - Corporate & Nonpr 0.00 25.00 -25.00 0 0
Restricted - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
Total Restricted 193,429.49| | 273,115.00 -79,685.51 3529 196958.5
Total Program Revenue 193,444.63 273,605.00 -80,160.37 3529| 196958.5
Total Income 513,182.98| |592,727.74 -79,544.76 3595| 516762.8
Gross Profit 513,182.98| |592,727.74 -79,544.76 3595| 516762.8
Expense
66900 - Reconciliation Discrepa 0.00 0.00 0.00
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities 3,284.76 3,900.00 -615.24 345 3629.76
Total 62800 - Facilities and Equi| 3,284.76 3,900.00 -615.24 345) 3625.76
701-000 - Payroll

Page 1 of 3



Expect

additio
nsby Yearend
year projectio
Jan - Dec 21 Budget  $ Over Budget end n
701-001 - Salaries and Wages | 60,571.00 72,52-5.00 -12,257.00 12257 72828
701-002 - Payroll taxes 4,734 .68 5,688.00 -953.32 953| 5687.68
701-000 - Payroll - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
Total 701-000 - Payroll 65,305.68 78,516.00 -13,210.32 13210 78515.68
727-000 - Office Supplies 536.71 1,200.00 -663.29 200] 736.71
729-000 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
730-000 - Office Equipment 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0 0
740-000 - Merchandise expense 149.80 0.00 149.80 0 149.8
800-000 - Operations 0
800-001 - Books, Subscriptions 559.00 530.00 29.00 0 559
800-002 - Postage, Mailing Ser 118.95 110.00 8.95 0| 11895
800-004 - Volunteer Recogpnitiqg 112.73 316.00 -203.27 50| 162.73
800-000 - Operations - Other -0.10 0.00 -0.10 0 -0.1
Total 800-000 - Operations 790.58 956.00 -165.42 50/ 840.58
800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D]  1,155.00 1,593.00 -438.00 0 1155
800-956 - Insurance - Workers' ¢ 43.00 439.00 -396.00 439 482
802-000 - Accounting Contract S 5,625.00 5,700.00 -75.00 75 5700
803-000 - Professional Services 1,398.50 0.00 1,398.50 0] 13985
850-000 - Telephone, Telecomm 1,154.70 1,440.00 -285.30 250( 1404.7
860-000 - Travel and Meetings 882.02 1,114.00 -231.98 165| 1047.02
870-000 - Board Meeting Expensg 388.01 510.00 -121.99 100/ 488.01
880-000 - Marketing
880-005 - Print advertising 22470 616.00 -391.30 315 539.7
881-000 - Public Relations 269.04 750.00 -480.96 100] 369.04
884-000 - Website 0.00 450.00 -450.00 250 250
885-000 - Logo Apparel 0.00 255.00 -255.00 0 0
Total 880-000 - Marketing 493.74 2,071.00 -1,577.26 665 1158.74
900-000 - Printing and Publishin| 1,100.00 1,000.00 100.00 0 1100
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Expe 73.00 0.00 73.00 0 73
970-000 - Capital Outlay
970-100 - Signage
970-101 - Trail directional sig 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0
970-102 - Acknowledgement 306.18 0.00 306.00 0] 306.18
970-103 - Interpretive signs 8.218.71 33,060.00 -24,841.29|*3  4000| 12218.71
970-104 - Trail mile markere] 3,584.00 2,250.00 1,334.00|*4 0 3584
Total 970-100 - Signage 12,108.89 35,610.00 -23,501.11 4000 16108.89
970-200 - Trail Expense

Page 2 of 3



Expect

additio
nsby Yearend
year projectio
Jan - Dec 21 Budget  $ Over Budget end n
970-211 - Negaunee Townsh 0.00 90,000.00 -90,000.00/*§ 5000 5000
970-210 - Carp River Kiln 17.58 0.00 17.58 0 17.58
970-209 - Weather Shelters | 213,461.00| | 210,000.00 3,461.00 0| 213461
970-204 - ORV Trail Work 29,833.14 31,465.00 -1,631.86 0] 29833.14
970-208 - trail head 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
970-202 - Trail Supplies 3,891.90 3,000.00 891.90(*6 150( 4041.9
970-203 - Trail Maintenance | 64,740.61 92,700.00 -27,959.39(*7] 12000 76740.61
970-206 - Grooming Expenséd 770.00 1,540.00 -770.00 500 1270
Total 970-200 - Trail Expense | 312,714.23 428,705.00| | -115,990.77 17650| 330364.2
970-300 - Engineering 10,621.50 20,900.00 -10,278.50 1000 11621.5
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay | 33544462 485,215.00| | -149,770.38 22650| 358094.6
990-000 - Debt Service
990-002 - Bank Fees 118.53 45.00 73.53 0] 118.53
Total 990-000 - Debt Service 118.53 45.00 73.53 0] 118.53
Total Expense 417,943.65| | 584,199.00| | -166,255.35 38149| 456092.7
Net Ordinary Income 95,239.33 8,528.74 86,710.59 -34554| 60670.19
95,239.33 8,528.74 86,710.59| |-34554| 60670.2

Net Income

*1 Interest rates plummeted. Went down to .01% but now at.1%
*2 State grants - Will not get any reimbursement in 2021 for Negaunee Township Trailhead

*3 Included interpretive art for Negaunee Township Trailhead and will not hit in 2021

*4 Trail marker expense for 2 mile markers sold in 2020
*5 Only about $4000 of clearing will hit in 2021
*6 Trail supplies include two benches at $1600. Will include bench separate budget in 2022

*7 Still waiting on Joe LaBrecque bill for cutting, sweeping

Page 3 of 3



